

Minutes of the Kawartha Cycling Executive Meeting
August 10, 2015 at Spokes for Folks

In Attendance: Mike Gorman, Art Hornibrook, Pat Staneland, Deb Smith, Andrew Staneland, Deb Craven, Craig Wilson, , Jim Wemyss

Absent: Rob Ferguson, Gunter Meyer

1. **Agenda Review:** Craig moved to accept the agenda. Motion second by Jim. Carried.
2. **Minutes of November Exec Meeting:** Craig motioned to accept the minutes. Seconded by Deb C..
3. **Executive Meeting Follow-up:**
 - a) Time Trials – results of the TT are put on the website as received.
 - b) Kawartha Lakes Classic – a revamped write up of the event is now on the website; Art has changed the Cdn Tire logo
 - c) Kit Inventory – Brian McFadzen has notified members of items available for purchase
 - d) Banquet – Deb Smith has secured Susan Sauve as the guest speaker. Susan had spoken at the Share the Road Conference in Toronto. She works for the City of Peterborough in the department of Transportation/Infrastructure. A representative in a similar capacity from CKL will also be invited.
 - e) Bike Trip Binder – Pat has not yet put together the trip binder including guidelines on how to plan a club bike trip
4. **Financial Update:** Please refer to the comprehensive Financial handout as prepared by Craig for specifics (dated August 10, 2015)
5. **Website** – there have been no changes to the website
6. **Ride Update**
 - a. Sunday Rides – the overall speed on the rides has increased. The attendance decreased with 3-4 cyclists per ride. This possibly due to location starts. It was proposed that possibly Garret Part in FF could be a start point. Mike mentioned that a number of the Sunday riders have advanced to Cycling Specialty events held on Sundays/weekends. Dermott will be acknowledged at the banquet for his dedication on leading the Sunday rides.
 - b. Thursday rides – very well attended. Is taking on a new look with cyclists of various levels there able to meet the cycling needs of the all members
 - c. Wednesday Rides – There have only been 3-4 cyclists per ride
7. **Kawartha Lakes Classic Update**
 - a. Registration Status – 65 participants registered. Deb S has received positive feedback regarding the organization uof the event
 - b. Website – making pledges is not available on the website. Art will contact CCN to make pledging available on their site
 - c. Publicity
 - Flyers/posters have been sent out and distributed amongst CKL
 - David Tilley of APCH has done a great job promoting the event
 - Brian McFadzen has emailed all club members with continual updates
 - On July 30th KLC was promoted on BOB FM broadcast
 - Continual promotion via Twitter/Facebook
 - Boston Pizza plan to advertise the event outside their restaurant the week before the event

- Other areas of publicity – OCA events page, CCN event page, Ontario by Bike
- d. Volunteers
- Brian McFadzen & Mike Chellew have volunteered to be drivers for the support vehicles.
 - APCH volunteers have been organized
 - Coolers are required for the rest stops in order to provide cold water
8. **Bailey Simpson** – presently in Holland practising at the Velodrome with the Junior team; unofficially he will represent Canada for the pursuit team and will be heading to Khalistan
9. **Share the Road** – Deb C was out Krista Gadd (CKL Tourism) touring Routes 2A & 5 using the official map. They found a number of the road signs are missing or in the wrong place. An ATV “Welcome” sign was found at Thunder Bridge at the Rail Trail which Krista would like removed to reflex that the rail is a multiuse trail. Grant \$ allocated to be used in conjunction with funds for paving shoulders on County Rd 8 will now be put to use for the rail trail because the Roads Dept. do not wish to go back and pave the shoulders on County Rd. 8. The Rail Trail requires work north of Fenelon Falls but otherwise the rail is relatively good shape up to Kinmount.
10. **Cycling Training Fund 2015/2016** – funds provided by the MTO. Funds available for:
- a. Cycling Skills Training – plan for a CANBIKE 2 course in the fall
 - b. Cycling Instructor Training – organize a CANBIKE Instructors course
 - c. Cycling Curriculum – for the Boys & Girls club do a weekly instruction course for 2016 summer camps
 - d. Application deadlines are Sept.4 for 2015 projects, Oct 15-Dec15 for 2016 projects
11. **Next Meeting** – Monday, September 28th, 2015 at 6pm at Spokes for Folks

Jim motioned to end the meeting. Seconded by Den C. Carried.